
From: Nick White <nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au>  

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 10:16 AM 

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>; Reeves, Stephen 

<Stephen.Reeves@ags.gov.au> 

Cc: Nigel Ward (ACCI) <nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au>; AGrayson@mauriceblackburn.com.au; 

Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au; Jordan Lombardelli <jordan.lombardelli@ablawyers.com.au>; Ben 

Redford(unitedworkers) <Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; 

Sheldon.Oski@unitedworkers.org.au; Philip Gardner <pgardner@gordonlegal.com.au>; Chambers - 

Asbury DP <Chambers.Asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - O'Neill C 

<Chambers.ONeill.C@fwc.gov.au>; Vermeesch, Paul <Paul.Vermeesch@ags.gov.au>; Penny Parker 

<PParker@mauriceblackburn.com.au> 

Subject: RE: AM2020/99, AM2021/63, AM2021/65 - Aged Care Work Value Case - Mention listed  

 

Dear Associate 

 

We refer to the notice of listing dated 3 June 2022. 

 

The parties are conferring regarding any proposed variation to the timetable. Unfortunately ABI, 

ACSA and LASA are unavailable on the 24, 25 and 26 August. The parties respectfully request that 

the Full Bench advise of its next available dates for an oral Hearing. 

 

Regards 

 

Nick White 

Principal Lawyer 

Accredited Specialist (Workplace Relations)  

 

 

 

Level 22, 181 William Street 

Melbourne VIC 3000 

T:  +61 (3) 9603 3035 

F:  +61 (3) 9603 3050 
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DX: 39315 Port Melbourne 

E:  nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au 

W: www.gordonlegal.com.au 

 

From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>  

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 11:33 AM 

To: Reeves, Stephen <Stephen.Reeves@ags.gov.au> 

Cc: Nigel Ward (ACCI) <nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au>; AGrayson@mauriceblackburn.com.au; 

Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au; Jordan Lombardelli <jordan.lombardelli@ablawyers.com.au>; Ben 

Redford(unitedworkers) <Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; 

Sheldon.Oski@unitedworkers.org.au; Nick White <nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au>; Philip Gardner 

<pgardner@gordonlegal.com.au>; Chambers - Asbury DP <Chambers.Asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au>; 

Chambers - O'Neill C <Chambers.ONeill.C@fwc.gov.au>; Vermeesch, Paul 

<Paul.Vermeesch@ags.gov.au>; Penny Parker <PParker@mauriceblackburn.com.au> 

Subject: AM2020/99, AM2021/63, AM2021/65 - Aged Care Work Value Case - Mention listed  

 

OFFICIAL 
 

Dear Parties, 

 

Further to the correspondence below, Justice Ross has listed a Mention commencing at 12:30pm on 

Monday 6 June 2022. A Notice of Listing is attached. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Madeleine Castles (she/her) 

Associate to the Hon. Justice IJK Ross, President 

 

T 03 8656 4645 

E madeleine.castles@fwc.gov.au 

 

Level 4, 11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 

PO Box 1994, Melbourne, Vic, 3001 
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The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country 

and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 

 

This email was sent from Wurundjeri Woi Wurrung Country. 

 

 

 

From: Reeves, Stephen <Stephen.Reeves@ags.gov.au>  

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 6:20 PM 

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 

Cc: Nigel Ward (ACCI) <nigel.ward@ablawyers.com.au>; AGrayson@mauriceblackburn.com.au; 

Alana.Rafter@ablawyers.com.au; Jordan Lombardelli <jordan.lombardelli@ablawyers.com.au>; Ben 

Redford(unitedworkers) <Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au>; 

Sheldon.Oski@unitedworkers.org.au; nwhite@gordonlegal.com.au; pgardner@gordonlegal.com.au; 

Chambers - Asbury DP <Chambers.Asbury.dp@fwc.gov.au>; Chambers - O'Neill C 

<Chambers.ONeill.C@fwc.gov.au>; Vermeesch, Paul <Paul.Vermeesch@ags.gov.au> 

Subject: AM2020/99, AM2021/63, AM2021/65 - Aged Care Work Value Case [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

[AGSDMS-DMS.FID4330342] 

 

OFFICIAL 

 

Dear Associate 

 

Please find attached our correspondence on behalf of the Commonwealth regarding these matters. 

 

Regards, 

___________________________ 

Stephen Reeves 

Senior Lawyer 

Australian Government Solicitor 

T 03 924 21206 M 0438 337 412 

stephen.reeves@ags.gov.au 

Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au 

 

Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was 
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sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of the Spam 

Act 2003, this email is authorised by AGS. 

  

OFFICIAL 

 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and 

delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not 

constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail 

or attachments. 

 


